From: Gary Lofland <glofland@glofland.net>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Price, Cally

Cc: Watkins, Sara; Calhoun, Joseph

Subject: appeal of hearing examiners decision city file APP#004-22

Pursuant to YMC 16.08.025(c)(3)(a) | request a 30-day extension of time in which
to file written argument and memorandum. The date the memoranda and
argument are currently due is January 30, 2023.

This request is made by and for the reason that my wife’s mother is dying, (likely
this week) and time will be needed to make arrangements for the funeral, services,
family coming into town, and burial.

Gary E. Lofland

Meyer, Fluegge & Tenney, P.S.
230 South Second Street

P.O. Box 22680

Yakima, WA 98907-2680
509/452-2828; fax: 509/575-4676
glofland@glofland.net

“Since this is an era when many people are concerned about ‘fairness’ and ‘social
justice,” what is your ‘fair share’ of what someone else has worked for?” Thomas
Sowell
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